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WW i WW/Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (CC & FCA),
m FIHIT/ Govt of Manipur,

Fa 3t gavaver ST Forest & Environment Deptt.,

EFETS/ Imphal-795001.

Sub: Proposal for diversion of 6.552 ha of forestland for construction of Moreh Bypass from
NH-102 near Indo-Mayanmar Border to Land Custom Port of India to Bypass Moreh
Town, Manipur.

Ref: Letter F.No. 27/13/2017/For & Envt./ dated 06.05.2017 of Govt of Manipur.
Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to inform that the
proposal has been received in this Regional Office, Shillong on 09.07.2018. After examination
the proposal in the light of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, and rules/guidelines framed
thereunder, the following information are found lacking:

(i) The original copies of all the submitted documents as the same has been submitted in
the Xerox copies.

(ii) The details of the existing road along with original and proposed right of way.

(i) The Chief Secretary certificate for non- availability of the non forest land for the
proposed Compensatory afforestation.

(iv) A brief of the remaining stretch of the road.

(v) The employment likely to be generated from the project.

(vi) To submit the complete Part-I, Form A as the submitted one is not complete.

(vii) The sketch of road profile showing the proposed and existing ROW.

(viii) To submit the shape file of proposed road and Compensatory afforestation site as the

same has not been found in the submitted CD.



State Govt is further requested to clarify whether the proposed area is for creation of
border security related infrastructure, if so, State Govt may take necessary action for processing
of the proposal as per the Ministry letter F.No. 11-246/2014-FC dated 19.04.2018 (copy

enclosed), or if not, then the State Govt is requested to kindly furnish the above information to

this office for further processing of this proposal.
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(3T, TF, WIAM)/R.L. Sanga
%t WLETH (FER)/ Conservator of Forests(C)

Copy to:
wfafwa wHE wf¥ra/ Addl. Chief Secretary, @ 31T wTawor BT Forest & Environment

Deptt. (Forest), nﬁrgtm/ Govt of Manipur, 3#%T/ Imphal -795,001.
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